16 Central Shreet
Bangor, ME 04401-5106

Main: 207-973-3200

TDD/TDY: 207-973-3262
www.maine.edu

The University of Maine

University of Maine
af Augusta

University of Maine
at Farmington

University of Maine
at Fort Kent

University of Maine
at Machias

University of Maine
at Presque lsle

University of
Southern Maine

Maine’s
Public o
Universities

UNIVERSITY CF MAINE SYSTEM

REQUEST FOR BIDS #44-13
Cleaning Services for the Wishcamper Center
University of Southern Maine
ADDENDUM 31

Addendum One reflects the discussion held June 28, 2013 at the University of
Southern Maine.

Q1. How many companies are bidding?

A1. We do not know. Vendors who attended the pre-bid meeting for RFB.24-13 on
April 18, 2013 were encouraged to attend this meeting but were NOT required to
attend.

Q2. Who is the current vendor?
AZ2. Benchmark Cleaners.
Q3. Why time records and when do we turn them in?

A3. The University wants to be able to accurately record man hours used to clean the
building. Time records can be submitted with the monthly bill.

Q4. Does the University want two estimates? One for Level 2 cleaning and one for
Leve! 3 cieaning?

A4, Yes

Hal Wells
University of Maine System
Assistant Director of Strategic Procurement

July 1, 2013



